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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 22 June 20718 5:39 FM

To: Weng Kit; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Co Gnoh, Pau Loong; 'Jerone’

Subject: CMTD1802656/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ GZB30B/ SIC3799A ACC ON 21.06.18
Attachments: 20180622144438601.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1802656/GPL
Your Reference SJC 37994 (jr)

Without Prejudice
Date: 22™ June 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S CHIA S ARUL LLC

Dear Weng Kit,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZ830B & SIC3799A ON 21.06.2018

We refer to your email reply of instant,
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client's
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 63295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation lor Wellbeing A C fT
@ o




.ﬁ_urhpu' Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, Is intended for the persan(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
I you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Pollcy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may Include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acling an our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Weng Kit [mallto:wengkit@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 5:33 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Jerone'

Subject: RE: CMTD1802656/GPL - PRI/ GZ830B/ SIC3799A ACC ON 21.06.18

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email below
Our client is not agreeable to your list of motor surveyors.

We are instructed by our client to propose the list of their surveyor as the mutual surveyor / single joint
expert for your consideration as follows:

Sincere Appraisal - Mr Dave
SK Auto Consultants - S. Kumanan

Best Regards,

Mr Weng Kit

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and s intended solely for the
named addressee. |t contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mall inmediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com, Internet
communications cannol be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,

lost, arrive [ate or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liabllity for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Jerone

Cc: 'Weng Kit'; Gnoh, Pau Loong

Subject: CMTD1802656/GPL - PRI/ GZB830B/ SIC3799A ACC ON 21.06.18

Our Reference: CMTD1802656/GPL
Your Reference SJC 3799A (jr)

ithout Prejudi
Date: 22™ June 2018 EMAIL ONLY



Attention:
MJ'S CHIA S ARUL LLC

Dear Jerone,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZB30B & SJC3799A ON 21.06.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 22/06/2018.
Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named In the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey
Selection (Indicate as
Moaotor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services limmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of

the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147



Innavation for Wellbeing

SOMPO

A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore D4BE23
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer;: This e-mall, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying of use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delele this message,

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties fo whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenis (acting on our behalf). Please click hera for
our Privacy Paolicy

From: Jerone [mailto:jerone@chiaarul.com]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: 'Weng Kit'

Subject: PRS Notice for SIC 37994

QO/Ref SJC 3799A (Jr)
Y/Ref: TBA

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly find enclosed herewith the PRS Notice for your attention.
Please feel free to contact us should you have any queries thereof.
Yours faithfully,

Mr. Jerone Lee

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 168876

Tel. (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 67338183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Salicitors in Singapore, and Is intended solely for the
named addressee, It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail iImmediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liabllity for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.



CHIA § ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330708H

ARULCHELYAN 5

Ouchef:  SJC 3799A (Jr)

Yeur lef - To be advised

18 June 2018

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. BY EMAIL
Dear Sirs,

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAI
CLAIMANT __: NORAFIDAH BINTE UMAR SHAH
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJC 3799A & GZ 830B ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS

BEFORE JURONG TOWN HALL EXIT ON 21 JUNE 2018
PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE

1. We act for NORAFIDAH BINTE UMAR SHAH, the owner of motor vehicle no.
SJC 3799A which was involved in the aforesaid accident.

2 We hereby in compliance with the Pre-Action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor
Accident Claims, Appendix C of the State Courts Practice Directions Amendment
No. 1 of 2016 (“the NIMA Protocol’) give you NOTICE that we are claiming
against your insured motor vehicle no. GZ 830B for damages, costs and
disbursements as a result of your insured driver's negligence.

3 Please let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client's motor
vehicle at;
Workshop AMA Autocare Pte Ltd
Address 36 Toh Guan Road East #01 — 36 Singapore 608580
Contact Person_ | Mr. Melvin (8778 3636)

4. Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of the NIMA Protocol, in the event we do not receive

your response within next two (2) working days (excluding any Saturday,
Sunday or public holiday), our client will instruct the workshop to commence

appraisal and repairs to the damaged motor vehicle without further reference to
you.

5 Please advise the appointed surveyor to endorse on page 2 of this letter after the
completion of each Inspection

Yours faithfully,

MR ARULCHELVAN s
cc: lient\By Email)

e

1531 CHIN SWEE HROAD » #03-09
MANHATTAN HOUSE « SINGAPORE 189874
TEL « (63) 6733 4647 & FAX : [(65) G733 §14) (nov for Service of Court documents)
EMALL : info@ehiasrul.com



MCTFTADROTTY | CormfanDeilrs Ergirmsnrg P Lid - Sungs Basks
ENTRY DATE & TRIE - Z3TRZ01TE 17 5
SUBMITTED BY Jsson Chang Yoong Soor

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Maake rocor :nrre-j:l& the delain o he soooand 1o speed up Ihe CEME (FOCESE

2 The Form must be compileted by ihe Policyholder and'or the Authorsed Dver

3 inlarmalion provided musd be s tuthiul and acouraks ps possibie Any wiilul rmusrepreseniaion of witholding ol maieral fBcis may allow insursnce compnnies 0
repudinte policy abilty -

4 The lssus and pocaptance of this Form by naurance companies |8 nol sn someasion of policy Laalliy oo e part ol he neusncs comgates

&_Any talss reporting may be referred to the Police for imvestigation.

&. This repari will be lorsarded by e insurers of the GIA Hecoids l.hnngun}nnl Cortre esiacished by he Generel insursnce Associaion of E-I"g:'r..':‘-_‘ll'ﬂ A for
archading and Bnt copies of hes re2ort will, for & foa. be made avadlnble upon applicabon by inigresind pDarea

T ﬁ',- Ll cquﬂ:l'l'"l'nt of hm repor o the imswrens, PO horaby consar o the B",'.hl'\.'lrllu of thm repor ol e cenira and ko OO of the epon ".'EII'ID miacs avadatihe
afuresaid.

Date Of Report Z22/062018 17:30

Data Of Accident 21/06/2018 20:45

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG PIE TOWARD TUAS BEFORE JURONG TOWN HALL EXIT
Country/Slaie of Loss SINGAPQORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJC3799A

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner NORAFIDAH BINTE UMAR SHAH

NRIC No 58414771J

Emall Address NODEMAIL

Mabile Phone Na (LOCAL) +65-83385237

Allernative Phone No OFFICE-83385237

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model WISH

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used al
fime of acciden!

Are yau Elﬂlmll'lg undar your own insurance DU'ICY

for repair to your vahicle? NO

If No, Please slate action lo be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Palicy NO

Palicy Numbar MTOO0548

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Name of Drivar MUHAMMAD ARGAM BIN SAMSUDIN
NRIC No STT21048H

Date Of Birth 12/081977

Occupalion INDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass D2/041887

Dnving Experience 21 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS

Gendor MALE

Maobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMai| Address

(LOCAL) +65-83385237

NOEMAIL
Page 1 of 17



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Regisiration Number
Yehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory

Namea of Drivar
NRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insuranca Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
SJMEa57T
HONDA FREED

PRIVATE CAR
MALINA T MACAPAAR
S26037T932

81470154

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vahicle?

Were seal bells wom7?

Was this injured conveyed o hospital by

ambulance?
Address

Postcode

MUHAMMAD ARCAM BIN SAMSUDIN

SJC3To0A

F'.\m' el 17



MCD21S0MITTE | ComfotDeliGro Enginesnng s L - Saatge Kl
ENTRY DATE & TIME- 224067018 17:30
SUBMITTED BY: Juncn Chang Yoceg Soon

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repaon commecily the detais of the sccidant 1o apeed up the claims process
2. This Form must be complsied by the Palicyholdar andioe the Authorised Driver,

3. Inlormation provided must be as truthful gnd BCCUMITE &8 posalie Any willul misrepresenlatlion oe withalding of matunal facts may allow insurance companies o
—_——— e

rapudiate palicy abiity

4, The lssue and acceptance af this Farm by Insurance companies Is not an admession of policy Bability on the part of the |n BLTRNCE COmpaniog

5. Any false re i

may ba referred Lo the Police for Inveatl

han,

€. This meport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GUA Records Managamend Centre established by tha General Insurance Association of Singapore (Gla) bar
archiving and that coplies of this report will, for a foe, be made avalable upon appiication by inleresiad partion

T. By the ladgemant of iia repan o the insurers, ou

haraby consant to tha archiving of this

fipart af the cantre and io copies of the repart being mads availables

aloresaid,
ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 22/08/2018 17:30

Data Of Accidant
Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

21/06/2018 20:45
ALONG PIE TOWARD TUAS BEFORE JURONG TOWN HALL EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholdar
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was beaing used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

IT No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Nota Number

Drivar

MName of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupatlon

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMall Address

SJC3reaA

NORAFIDAH BINTE UMAR SHAH
S8414771J

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-83385237
OFFICE-83385237

TOYOTA
WISH

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MTDO00546

MUHAMMAD ARQAM BIN SAMSUDIN
STT21848H

12081977

INDOCOR

02/04/1997

21 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83385237

NOEMAIL
Page 1ol 1T



Address BLK 123D RIVERVALE DRIVE #02-171
Posicode 544123

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

It N, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle Involved In this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/affering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported o the palice? YES

Il Yes Please state which Palice Station

Police Station Nama CLEMENTI POLICE DIVISIONAL HQ (D DIVISION |
Police Station Address :m:FES!&LEMENTl AVENUE 5 , POSTCODE: 129858 , COUNTRY:
Polica Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-7740000 - FAX NO: 67741705

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! pholos avallable for attachment? YES

Was thera any video captured by Car Camara? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
v GZsaos

ehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour TOYOTA DYNA

Detalls Of Propertias

Vehicle Categary GOODS VEHICLE

Name of Driver THEMNARASL BASKAR
NRIC/Passport Number GEG4B526P

Contact Numbar 90790972

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Page 2 of 17



Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vahicle Registration Numbar
Vahicle Make/Modal/Caolour
Delails Of Properties
Vahicle Category

Mame of Drivar
NRIC/Passpant Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

SJMBBSTT
HONDA FREED

PRIVATE CAR
MALINA T MACAPAAR
S2603T83Z

91470154

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name MUHAMMAD ARQAM BIN SAMSUDIN

Approximale Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured persan in which vehicla?

Were seal bells wom?

Was this Injured conveyed 10 hospital by

ambulance?
Address

Postcode

SJC3ITagA

Pm]uf'l]'
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INSURANCE Pg. 1

Tokio Marine Insuiance Singapore Lid
Eompany keg Mo TRZRO00TAM 1G5] Keg Mo L2 00002 | )
O MCCaRa Shipet 200-01 Tokn Marne Cantre Singapo e 065046

TS GIZ1EYIY T RE) B2 4350 / (GE) G224 0408 L L toinomanme comag iy s Lokt nesom

N oty TGKIQ_&&BJNE
Ve larvw Lrmip INSURANCL CROUP
Certificate of Insurance FORM RIXY N

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISHS AND COMPENSATION| ACT (CHAFTER 183)
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PAATY AISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES. 1900

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1887 [MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKE) AULES, 1858 [MALAYSLA|

Polkcy Na.: MTOOGS40 (Prvale Car)

1 Index Mark and Ragistration Number of BICITOUEA Chansks Mo THE1O0DITRAS
L Nama of Policyholder NORAFIDAH BINTE LURAR SHAH (Noa Drving)
1. Effective doiw of the Commaencemant of 1BOVZONE (D0:00-00)
Insurance lor the purposes of the Act
4. Dole cf Expiry of nsurance 18012018

5 Persons or Class of Parsens entliled 1o drive”

Any cihiar DOFSON WAG |8 Griving en the Poileyhnigers crer or sl with b pertetson
¥ i P Py W Ll U ) e e ¢ e T B Bl 1 i Bt S i ied e e i by oo (8 u Lo o
=W BTy TARRG Y e i seguinien e e e b b Wt And preeded et I 0 Won e m puiesl el P s Tiena AG T b s el
e P Nond Trallc &ores S B8 Caaad 8 B Lom O Pe L —
E  Limitatisns as 1o uss®

mm hmmﬂr&mmmlmhmmwcﬂw.

m{!hnﬂm_ hire or ruwasd, racing, pace-maneng, reliatelily irial. apeed- lesing o e corwpe of goots (other than semples)
mmﬁnuﬂnnrmn'mﬂuuhrlwmhmﬂENMTm

" LAl i o s Ty Bt B o P Wit tnites (Themi-Purry Rosis anel Compsrsaman) Ao (Chapte "B s=d Dustion 56 50 e Eacel Tramepat Aci, 0T [winssa, o e & is
il st Ui R M AR

i) Pl b Peloy b mincr (o So il oy 3 B30 ) BS23REN08 w0 Be pewerres of e oty Semes [Taeg Swry Rinks S Caeyataicin S [Chapss W sad Pad 1Y ol §i5
ol Treemss AHET (nw ™

Pawwy rint i 110 Putry Boiiedue bt L petain (0o and cong e ° ibe =musnces

[ERONTANT NOTICE
:?mn&imumh‘ﬂu{:.m*m:m L m-“wﬁ“m-:n--h—-wi;w _m_um'-'“
L

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Account No: 243004
Imsurance Plan: Comyrahsnuve Azgroved Workshoo Plan
Limit for totad lons or thaft Prervailing Markai Vaiue
Policy Excass: Cwin Damags Clama SGD 80D 00 {Origingl Excoss - 560 800.00)

Additionsl E.:nul Tor Ursnamad SGD 500,00

Aﬂm’u Essess lor Yourg o SGD0 3,500 00

Inrxparinnce Driver(s)

WitdGcraan Excess SGD W.0p
Financial nlerest: EFLENG CREDIT PTELTD

TOKID MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD.
Authoried Signaiurs

U B HMO0A Fags 1 Friiss §F-2° FLOE Tudd 00

Page Sof 17



SKETCH PLAN

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

L M“ﬂﬂ“dmmhuﬂ-h_m

L Thia Form runt be complesad by the Pulicrhchder prd/or the Authoriyed Oriver

3 Informanien provided must e 35 Lahfil snd scirate as pesitde.
Aot oy st - Ay willyl minrepteienation o withhoiding of mevend

4 Thw iz and scceprance of B Form by Insuirince comparies s sot & adehiacn of podcy Hesiley =n Ihe part of e Esrince
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DRIVER IC Pg. 1
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

ING
SINGAPORE KO
POLICE FORCE /2018062217014
1of2
POLICE REPORT (NP293) = < »
No. 0B22/70
Police Station Of Origin it -
Clement| Police Divisional HQ
20 Clementi Avenue 5 SINGAPORE 120858
Tel No:1800-7740000
Date/Time Report Made ide Report No, \Station Diary No.
22/08/2018 13:53 = - — =
Name OFf Infarmant Address B
MUHAMMAD ARQAM BIN SAMSUDIN AFT BLK 123D RIVERVALE DR #02-171 SINGAPORE
544123
IC Type / ID No. ICantact No.
NRIC NO [ ST721840H IHome/COffice: Mobile:
83385237
Nationality Email Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN muhd m.s
Occupation Sex \Date of Birth
LEGAL CLERK Male 12/08/1977 lay
Institution/School Name lLanguaga
English

Date/Time Of Incident Localion Of Incident
21/D6/2018 20:47 - 21/08/2018 20:47 PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY

Brief details,

On 21/06/2018 at 2047hrs, | was driving vehicle (SJC3799A) along PIE lowards Tuas before Jurong
Town Hall exit. It was raining and | was travelling on the second lane, The vehicle (SJMIS57T) in front of
me slowed down and | slowed down, suddenly a lorry (GZB308) behind me hit on my rear of my vehicle
(SJC3T20A), The Impact was very strong and force my vehicle (SJC3799A) to swerve to the front right
towards first lane and hit agains! the second lane vehicle (SJM2957T) right hand partion, | came out of
my vehicle (SJC3788A) to do a check and realized that the vehicle(GZB308) behind me was unable 1o
stop on time had collided onto my rear porfion and my vehicle (SJC37994) left hand side portion was

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Nol applicable

Signature Of Informant:
The idenlity of the person making this
n authanticated by

SingPass. No signature Is required.
Signature Of Interpreter; Date/Time:
Mot applicable 22/08/2018 13:53
Officar In-Charge Of Casa: Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE "l”]”"'“wl!M“ﬂ!WWlml

20f2

POLICE REPORT (NP238) CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Report No. D/20180622/7014

damaged too due to collided onto vehicle (GZB30B). We exchanged particulars for insurance claims. My

car camera caplured the whole acciden! foolage. | felt my neck pain after the accident and doclar gave
me 3 days mc due to back and groin injury.

MUHmmn hﬂm BIN SAMSUDIN

ID Type INRIC NO ID No IS7721949H

(Gender [Male Age 40

Race [Malay ILanguace English

Occupation LEGAL CLERK |Address Type

Address BLK 123D RIVERVALE DR|Mabile No B3385237
-171 SINGAPORE 544123

Is Infarmant A Yoo

Victim?

P Nama MUHAMMAD AR BIN SAMSUDIN {Informant]

Signature Of Officer Recarding The Rapart: Signature Of Informant:
The identity of the person rmlldng this
Not applicable report has suthenticated
SingPass. No signature Is required.
Signature Of Interpretar; Date/Time;
Not applicable 22/DG/2018 13:53
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
Authenfication Stamp
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B2 PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Nl O R PRRIEIr o e ey

Owner 1D Type; Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 4771
Vehicle Mo.: SJC3799A
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration Date: 27 Jun 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model; WISH 1.8 A
Primary Colour; Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2007
Engine No.: 1772955923
Chassis No.: ZNE100378915
Maximum Power Output: 97.0kW (130 bhp)
Open Market Value: $17.402.00
Original Registration Date; 15 Feb 2008
First Registration Date: 15 Feb 2008
Transfer Count: 3
Actual ARF Paid: $16,043.00
LS L0013 TS 1 < s i e S e i W S il |
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: £0.00
[ FOTETTITT Tl 0 113712001 1] s === e et o S s |
COE Expiry Date: 14 Feb 2023
COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $25,28%.00
COE Rebate Amount: £23.444.00
Total Rebate Amount: $23,4464.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE
expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Jun 2018

Sk 3(,00 0
3% \HL

(1%
| HC
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Utk Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl industrial Park. Singapore 408832

TEL G256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Fieg. Moo 19960T1R0R GET Aeg No 15.9807T168-A

Page Mo 1 af 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER SINGAPORE D4BE23

Ref CEVSMO 1801 14TER 124d3ad

Date 09-07-2018

L

Code: SMO
1. Polley Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. GZsarBe Vieh. Inspected SJC 37994
Puolicy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1B02658/GPL Excess ($) 000
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 22MAI2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWISH 1.8 4 c.c 1784
Engine No. HIDDEMN Yaar of Reg. 2008
Chassis No.  ZNE100378815 Colour GREY
Odomatar 216369 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
Genaral FAIR
ES Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R1S NELTON 5 rmm
L/H Front Tyre |195/85 R1S NEUTON 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195G5R15 NEUTON 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R15 NEUTON & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY AND REAR PORTION ‘5;;;? |
q:}.z -"—-".‘:J--l ‘Il-j
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/08/2018 |inspect Date / Time 2510812018 | 0218 PM |
Survey held al  AMA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #03-38 SINAGPORE 808580
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE
C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS
[0} THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE |5 IN THE REGION OF $10,000-812.500

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[EEHMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 11 Working Days

Repon Ref Mo CS3/SMO18011478/R124d3e2

Inspacted By

kG {

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS KX LAL CPT[RET)

Automottve Assessnr
REGD Auto Consurant-SAE, Licensed Appramer
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